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Lstate  Maryland
couNTy Baltimore
TOWN VICINITY
STREETNO. Milford Mill Road

ORIGINAL OWNER
ORIGINAL USE
PRESENT OWNER
PRESENT USE

WALL CONSTRUCTION
NO. OF STORIES

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
INVENTORY BA-43

Dist. III

2.name Ferguson House
DATE OR PERIOD 1785

STYLE

ARCHITECT

BUILDER

3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE

4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION

OPEN TO PUBLIC

Built by Thomas Johnson on property formerly owned

by Count Frederick Amelung.

of colonial and medieval styles.

high

teen rooms,

DEMOLISHED ?77?
RECHECK

Endongered

5. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF STRUCTURE

Combines characteristics

Stone, cemented over,

ceilings, imported Stalian mantel pieces, six-

Interior Exterior

@ 6. LOCATION MAP (Plon Optional)

7. PHOTOGRAPH

3. PUBLISHED SOURCES (Author, Title, Poges)
INTERVIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, ETC.

9. NAME, ADDRESS AND TITLE OF RESORDER

(First HABS Report
E. Prances Offutt
HABS COMMITTEE OF BALTIMORE

COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY

July 29, 1965

DATE OF RECCRC




